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Organisation NE4 7YH

Marc Browne
DONG Energy Power (UK) Ltd
(by email only)

Our reference:
DC0O/2013/00009

10 November 2015

Dear Mr Browne,

RE: HORNSEA ONE OFFSHORE WIND FARM ORDER 2014 (AS AMENDED BY THE
HORNSEA WINDFARM (CORRECTION) ORDER 2015), REQUEST TO VARY DEEMED
MARINE LICENCE (DML) 4.

| can confirm the Marine Management Organisation (MMO) received your request for a
variation to the Deemed Marine Licence within Schedule 11 of The Hornsea One Offshore
Wind Farm Order 2014 (DCO) on 30 October 2015.

As the MMO is responsible for enforcing, post-consent monitoring, varying, suspending,
and revoking any deemed marine licence(s) as part of the DCO, the MMO will now
proceed to consider the request under section 72 of the Marine and Coastal Access Act
2009. As part of this process the MMO will authorise its right to consult the relevant bodies
that the MMO sees fit. It should also be noted that there will be a fee associated with the
variation process, which will be issued in writing for the applicant to accept; further
information regarding this can be viewed at the link below.

https://www.qov.uk/government/collections/marine-licensing-nationally-significant-
infrastructure-projects

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
f

Lisa Southwood

Marine Licensing Case Officer (Offshore)
Marine Management Organisation

D +44 (0)191 376 2716

E lisa.southwood@marinemanagement.org.uk
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